

This avalanche was triggered by two snowmobilers riding in the flats below this slope. The avalanche debris covered their tracks. Avalanches triggered from the flats are a sign of very unstable conditions. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range Longitude -110.95W Latitude 45.87N

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 15, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec</u> <u>16, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 18, 2013</u> Bridger Range, 2013-12-14